
General questions  

1. In tender document III – Specifications (including annexes II – VIII and 
annex X), what is the time frame for the total range value mentioned in 
section 3? 

It refers to the value over 48 months    

 

Questions on lot 1 

2. Is the tool integrated with an authentication system of the EP, for 
example for administrator accounts, or is it the choice of the service 
provider?   

No EP authentication system integration is requested. The supplier provides the 
authentication system for administrator accounts.  
 

3. Do you have a rough estimate of quantity/ overall data size of the 
documents per day or year?  

To give an indication of the capacity of the tool we expect, The European Parliament 
today delivers 20-25 million e-mail notifications to recipients monthly. 

 

Questions on lot 2 

4. Lot 2, section 2.1.10 Monitored sources – The list of public sources to 
be monitored includes three search engines (Google, Bing and Yahoo). 
What constitutes a ‘mention’ in these cases.  

We foresee a mention being: identified new blog posts, comments, events on social 
media pages, news websites, videos containing one or more of our queries through 
searches on/in Google, Bing and Yahoo. 

5. Are APIs available for the two EP link shorteners mentioned in the 
Technical specification section 2.2.1 (EPsocial, EPtwitter), to be 
integrated into the monitoring tool?  
Yes, the shorteners are basic php scripts that we will make available for integration 
at the start of the contract. 

6. Where should the price for “cost for additional users by 10 and a cost 
for additional mentions by 1 million” requested in section 2.7 for Lot 2 
in the Technical specifications be added?    

The Price list incorporates the foreseen 5 million mentions per month. The tenderer 
should provide a quote for additional users, by 10 users, and mentions, by 1 million, 
in a form that the tenderer chooses.  
 



Questions on lot 3 

7. In section 3.1 in the technical specifications, how many 
simultaneous users should be foreseen? Is there an upper 
limit? 
The European Parliament DG COMM currently has about 100 users that use 
equivalent services. We foresee this number to increase within the organisation to 
two or three times as many users during the course of the 4 year contract. However, 
the number should be unlimited.    

8.  Could you please specify (or provide examples of) the typical tasks 
that users will use the tool to perform (Lot 3, section 3.1 Key 
requirements in Technical Specifications)?  
As stated in the section, a user should for example be able to follow content, such as 
tweets, and to filter the data according to time periods, countries, keywords, topics, 
most mentioned URLs & images/videos, most RTed messages, most mentioned 
accounts, most trending topics among influencers; 

9.  Will the tenderer’s role in Lot 3, section 3.1 be limited to setting up 
and maintaining the monitoring projects, training and helpdesk? Will 
other outputs, such as advice or reports, be required? 

The tenderer will for Lot 3 only be requested to provide services in terms of training 
and helpdesk/technical service in how to use the tool, as defined in the technical 
specifications. No other advice or reports, such as social media strategic advice or 
performance reports are required.   
 

10.  What is the maximum number of profiles that the contractor will be 
required to track (Lot 3, section 3.1 Key requirements in Technical 
Specifications)?  

The number of profiles the tenderer is requested to follow for Lot 3 has not been 
specified as we consider this to be less relevant in fulfilling the purpose of its use. As 
defined in the specifications the tool should identify and follow "the most influential 
accounts from politics, media and NGOs on Twitter in all EU countries." Therefore 
the monitored profiles should be a qualitative selection of relevant sources to 
"better identify and discover relevant content within the realm of European Union 
politics". The ability of the tool to identify and discover such content will be taken 
into account during the evaluation.   

 

11.  Should tenderers indicate in their offers the maximum 
number of profiles that can be tracked for the annual price in 
the Price list (Lot 3, section 3.1 Key requirements in Technical 
Specifications)?  

If there is such limitations to the offer it should be stated. 



 

Questions on lot 4 

12. What is the sizing of the IaaS platform?  

 

Current situation: 
On heroku: 
Twitter tool : 3 cores 
MEP Tab : 2 cores 
Chat : 2 cores, when there are no chats, 20 cores during chats. 
Each core has 750Mb of ram 
On OVH :  
2 cores, 2GB Ram. 
On Amazon :  
EC2 :  
Hearings dashboard : 2 x m3.medium instance + storage (these one have SSD 
storage) 
Elections dashboard : 2 x t1.micro instance + storage 
S3 : 30 Active buckets 
RDS (mysql DB) : 
2 x t1.micro instances 
1 x m1.small instance 
MongoHQ (now renamed compose.io) 
1 x dedicated mongodb instance (on AWS m1.medium) 

13. What are the Operating Systems associated with the platform? 

Everything is ubuntu or debian linux that do not require licences. 

14. How will DG-COMM have access to the IaaS platform? Is it necessary to 
provide communications by the tender or are supplied by DG-COMM? 

Tenderer has to provide access to IAAS so we can put our apps there. 

15.  If the tender has to provide it, what is the bandwidth internet access? 

Bandwith has to be provided, and should be virtually unlimited.  

16.  Is it necessary to provide security platform?    

Only basic security as everything is public data  
 

17.  In terms of operation, what is tender responsibility? Shall we operate   
the apps or databases? If so, how much amount and type of databases 
(Oracle, MySQL, etc) and Apps associated 

See response to question 12.  

18.  Do you need Backup?  What is the retention policy? 

Backup has to be provided, for all the apps, and the buckets and the DBs. 



 
Retention policy has to be smart, e.g: last 7 days + One backup of very last 6 month. 
It can be incremental. 

19.  What is the sizing (TB needed approximately) for storage platform? 

The size of the storage platform should be up to 2 TB 
 

20.  What do you mean by “real time” monitoring and alerting in section 
4.2 – do you mean in seconds, minutes? 

The capacity and response time should be specified in the offer, and is something on 
which the offer will be evaluated.  
 

21.  Could you please give us an estimate of the overall size of the data 
stored in the   hosting? 

Please see the response to question 21: The size should be up to 2 TB 
 

 
 


